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OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR
- TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION

DATE: 2/24/04 Revised: 3/8/04
APPLICANT: Richard Farrow

545 Shore Drive .

New Windsor, NY 12553 0
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: 8/19/03 Oh
FOR : Richard Farrow ;;
LOCATED AT: 545 Shore Drive

ZONE: R4  Sec/Blk/Lot: 62-9-23

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: Single Family Dwelling with attached pool deck
IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: 48-12 Use/Bulk Table R-4 Zone Column G-8
1. Required rear yard is 40ft. Existing pool deck attached to the dwelling is 17ft from the rear property

line. A variance of 23ft is required. Also, require side yard is 15ft. Existing pool deck attached to the
dwelling is 8ft from the side property line. A varaince of 7ft is required.




v

PERMITTED PROPOSED OR
AVAILABLE:

ZONE: R4 USE: Attached pool deck

MIN LOT AREA:

MIN LOT WIDTH:

REQ’D FRONT YD:

REQ’D SIDE YD: 151t 8ft
REQ’D TOTAL SIDE TD:

REQ’D REAR YD: - 4oft 171t
REQ’D FRONTAGE: |

MAX BLDG HT:

FLOOR AREA RATIO:

MIN LIVABLE AREA:

DEV COVERAGE:

cc: Z.B.A., APPLICANT, FILE, W/ ATTACHED MAP

VARIANCE
REQUEST:

71t

23ft
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OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR |
ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK

N OTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION
DATE: 2/24/04
APPLICANT: Richard Farrow
545 Shore Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

PLEASE TAKE NéTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: 8/19/03

FOR : Richard Farrow
LOCATED AT: 545 Shore Drive

ZONE: R4  Sec/Blk/Lot: 62-9-23

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: Single Family Dwelling with attached pool deck
IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: 48-12 Use/Bulk Table R-4 Zone Column G-8

1. Required rear yard is 40ft. Existing pool deck attached to the dwelling is 17ft from the rear property
line. A variance of 23ft is required. '




PERMITTED

ZONE:R-4  USE: Attached pool deck

MIN LOT AREA:

MIN LOT WIDTH:

REQ’D FRONT YD:

REQ’D SIDE YD:

REQ’D TOTAL SIDE TD:

REQ’D REAR YD: 40ft
REQ’D FRONTAGE:

MAX BLDG HT:

FLOOR AREA RATIO:

MIN LIVABLE AREA:

DEV COVERAGE:

cc: Z.B.A., APPLICANT, FILE, W/ ATTACHED MAP

PROPOSED OR
AVAILABLE:

171t

VAKRIANCE
REQUEST:

23ft
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Town of New Wlndsor |

555 Union Avenue )
New Windsor, New York 12553
Telephone: (845) 563-4615
Fax: (845) 563-4695

OFFICE OF THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

August 10, 2004

Richard Farrow
545 Shore Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR VARIANCE #04-25

Dear Mr. Farrow:

Please find enclosed two copies of the Formal Decision for your case before the Zoning Board of
Appeals. Please keep these copies in your records for future reference if needed.

If you are in need of any further assistance or have any questions in this matter, please feel free
to contact me at the above number.

Very truly yours,

Myra Mason, Secretary to the
NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD

MLM:mim

cc:  Michael Babcock, Building Inspector



N'EW‘WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS © SBL: 62-9-23

X
In the Matter of the Application of 'MEMORANDUM OF
| DECISION GRANTING
RICHARD FARROW
| , 'AREA
CASE #04-25
X

WHEREAS, Richard Farrow , owner(s) of 545 Shore Drive, New Windsor, New York, 12553,
has made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals for a/an Request for 7 ft. Side Yard
Setback and; 23 ft. Rear Yard Setback(48-12; Column G-8) for existing attached pool deck at
545 Shore Drive in an R-4 Zone (62-9-23)

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on May 10, 2004 before the Zoning Board of Appeals at
the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; and

WHEREAS, the Applicant appeared on behalf of this Application; and
WHEREAS, there was spectator appearing at the public hearing; and

WHEREAS, the spectator at first objected to the proposal, but, then was satisfied after the
proposal was amended; and

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the date of the public
hearing granting the application; and

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor sets forth the following
findings in this matter here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in this
matter:

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and businesses as prescribed
by law and published in The Sentinel, also as required by law.

2. The Evidence presented by the Applicant showed that:

(a) The property is a residential property located in a neighborhood of residential
properties.

(b) The applicant pﬁt a pool on the property in 2003 but, the constructionof a deck
adjacent to the pool was not permitted without subject variances.

(c) The deck, including the railings, is a safety feature limiting access to the pool.



(d) The deck contains self-closing, self-latching gates.

(e) The deck will be similar in size and appearance to other decks in the
neighborhood.

(f) In constructing the deck, the deck will not be on top of nor interfere with any
easements including, but not limited to, water, sewer and electric.

(g) In constructing the deck the applicant will not remove any trees or substantial
vegitation.

(h) The property in the area of the deck slopes. In order to enhance and preserve the
privacy of the neighbor, the applicant will construct a six foot high railing on the
portion of the deck adjacent to the neighbor's property, which railing shall be
made impervious to vision with either privacy slats or being board fence.

WHEREAS, The Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor makes the following
conclusions of law here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in this
matter:

1.

The requested variance(s) will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the
neighborhood or create a detriment to nearby properties.

There is no other feasible method available to the Applicant that can produce the benefits
sought.

. The variance(s) requested are substantial in relation to the Town regulations but,

nevertheless, are warranted.

The requested variance(s) will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or
environmental conditions in the neighborhood or zoning district.

The difficulty the Applicant faces in conforming to the bulk regulations is self-created but,
nevertheless, should be allowed.

The benefit to the Applicant, if the requested variance(s) are granted, outweighs the
detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community.

The requested variance(s) are/is appropriate and are/is the minimum variance(s) necessary
and adequate to allow the Applicant relief from the requirements of the Zoning Local Law
and at the same time preserve and protect the character of the neighborhood and the health,
safety and welfare of the community.

The interests of justice will be served by allowing the granting of the requested area
variance(s). As a condition of this variance, the applicant will cause an esthetic screen



element in the fonn ofa fence or rallmg 1mperv10us to v1ston so that | persons on the deck as
constructed cannot view the neighbor’s property.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED that the Zomng Board of Appeals of the Town of New Wmdsor GRANT a request
»for a Request for 7 ft. Side Yard Setback and; 23 ft. Rear Yard Setback(48 12; Column G-8) for -
existing attached pool deck at 545 Shore Drive in an R-4 Zone (62-9-23) as sought by the

Applicant in accordance with plans filed with the Building Inspector and presented at the public

hearing.

BE IT FURTHER

RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor
transmit a copy of this decision to the Town Clerk, Town Planning Board and/or Building
Inspector and Applicant.

Dated: May 10, 2004

M/&w

Chairman




TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
OFFICE
845-563-4615

MEMORANDUM

TO: LARRY REIS, COMPTROLLER
FROM:  MYRA MASON, SECRETARY TO THE ZONING BOARD
DATE: 6-28-04

SUBJECT: ESCROW REFUND

- PLEASE ISSUE A CHECK IN THE AMOUNT OF § 142.00 TO CLOSE OUT
ESCROW FOR:

ZBAFILE #04-25
NAME & ADDRESS:
Richard Farrow

545 Shore Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

THANK YOU,

MYRA

L.R.6-28-04



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
 ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
RECORD OF CHARGES & PAYMENTS

'FILE#04-25  TYPE:AREA

" APPLICANT Name & Address:
Richard Farrow
545 Shore Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

TELEPHONE:  496-6563

RESIDENTIAL: ~$ 50.00 CHECK # 159

COMMERCIAL $150.00 . CHECK #

INTERPRETATION $150.00 ~ CHECK #
 ESCROW: RESIDENTIAL $300.00 CHECK # 160

R R R R R QDR R R R )RR R

MINUTES ATTORNEY

DISBURSEMENTS: $5.50 / PAGE FEE
PRELIMINARY: 4 PAGES  $22.00  $35.00
28D PRELIMINARY:: __ PAGES § $
PUBLIC HEARING: 12 PAGES  $66.00 $.35.00
PUBLIC HEARING: __ PAGES § $
TOTAL: $.88.00  $70.00

K D KD D KD KD KD KD R R D KD KD R KD KD R Y

ESCROW POSTED: $ 300.00

LESS: DISBURSEMENTS: ~ $158.00

AMOUNT DUE: $__

'REFUNDDUE:  $142.00

Cec:

L.R.6-28-04



May 10, 2004 , , . . 43 -

RICHARD FARROW (04-25)

“MR. KANE: Request for 7 ft. side yard setback and 23
ft. rear yard setback for ex1sting attached pool deck
at 545 Shore Drive in an R-4 zone.

Mr. Richard Farrow appeared before the board for this
proposal. .

MR. FARROW: Richard Farrow, Shore Drive. This is to
complete the pool deck.

~MR. KANE: Right.

MR. REIS: How long has the pool been there including
the deck? ‘ ‘

MR. FARROW: The pool was put in last August and the
deck was starting to be constructed last September and
we had called in the inspectors to, I had some
contractors putting the deck up to guide us on it and
then we found out that because it was afteriwe got the
permit we found out because it was as close to the
house, the existing house as it is that it had to be
considered part of the house and therefore we had to
use the same setbacks that you would for a normal deck
which we didn’t know at the tlme that we put the pool

up.
MR. KANE: Taking the deck all the way around the pool?
MR. FARROW: Yes.

MR. KANE: You consider the deck with the railings to
be a safety feature for you with that pool?

MR. FARROW: Yes, definitely, cause we'had to build a
railing to 4 feet. S :

MR. KANE: Self-closing, self-latching gates?



‘May 10, 2004 e aa

' MR. FARROW:' Right;

'aeHR. MINUTA., The photos are unclear to me, is that a
gate at the stair?. . ’

MR. FARRow- Yes, they had to cover it up, I think that

was a spec for the gate but now we’re going, if you go

. to the plan what we’re go;ng to .do is just eliminate

that gate and put it here off the patio and then just

complete thls section of the--

MR. MINUTA: So you would be moving to this section,
-that correct,'this stair?

MR. FARROW. There won't be a stair, it will Just be
from the patlo to the pool just one entrance.

MR. MINUTA: okay.

"MR. KANE: The deck itself is going to be similar in
nature and size to other decks in your neighborhood?

MR. FARROW: Yes, I would think so.

is

MR. KANE: You do feel the construction of the deck is

"going to be--

'MR. FARROW: It’s required for safety and comfort at
the pool, it’s an above-ground pool.

MR. REIS: You’re not going over ahy easements or
right-of-ways? o :

MR. FARROW: . No.
MR. KANE: Cut down any substantial shrubbery?

'MR. FARROW: No.



‘May 10, 2004 - R a5

MR. KANE: Okay, at thls polnt I'&lll ask if there;é7 
_anybody in the publlc for ‘this partlcular meet1ng7
.Your name and- address, please’ .

MS. LIPPER: I’m Lois Llpper, I’m ‘at 547 Shore Drlve.
MR.iKANEi What questlon‘dq you have?

MS. LIPPER: I have several. questions. Number one, the
deck is not like, I do not know of. another deck that’s
23 feet from the lake and that’s over 6 feet high, I
have not seen another deck llke that in our :
neighborhood, that’s number one. Number two, I bought
.my house, it had a stockade fence,.lt's a privacy
-fence, it’s taller than I am, I would assume it’s 6
feet hlgh. When people stand on his deck, their feet
are at the top of my privacy fence, they can look into

- my yard. Not only‘have I lost my privacy, but it makes

my house much less salable in the future. I would not
buy a house where people could be standlng peering into
my yard like that, so-I find thlsAvery upsettlng.

MR. MINUTA: From your explanatlon, I take it you own
“the- property adgacent’ S -

MS. LIPPER:"Y -I do and he wants to bulld 7 feet
from my existlng fence, he’s already close enough that
if people were standing there, there’s no way I can
screen it either because what I have on that side is
hard scrabble, I don’t even know, I think there used to
be a long time ago there must have been asphalt or
something there, nothlng's going to grow there  for me
so it’s just very upsetting because you know if it were
15 feet even that would be upsettlng because somebody
whose feet go to the top of my fence means that I have
lost my total: prlvacy.

'HR.,FARROW: ' Lois, we spoke about this.

MS. LIPPER: No, you told me you aid it, there would be
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'a'variance;

MR. FARROW:V And yoursaia tbét--'

MS. LIPPER: i didﬁ?t say.

MR. FARROW: You said if we get a tree.
MS. LIPPER:z No, I didn’t say‘that.

MR. FARROW: You said I'llAchip in with you to get a
tree. : :

MS. LIPPER: No, I said I would think about it, you
spoke to me after this letter was sent out and I said
- maybe and I have thought about it, there’s no tree

- that’s going to grow there.

MR. FARROW: This is Mrs. Lipper’s house right here and
as you can see, it’s raised above, right now the trees
have grown, there’s a huge pear tree and two other
trees and there’s about 4 feet of space that you can
actually see into Lois’ yard now, Lois just added a
deck. ’

MS. LIPPER: Fifteen feet, that’s okay, you have decks
over here, I have never objected to your decks because
when I bought the house my understanding was someone
could build a deck but they could not build, they had
to be 40 feet from the lake if they went over 3 feet in
height, that was my understanding. -

MR. KANE: So I take it you’re against?

MS. LIPPER: I really am, yes.

MR. FARROW: Well, I think Lois just one thing for
clarification I’m not a speculator, I’m not a

developer, five years ago we through sickness and death
we inherited our grandchildren and we’re raising two
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_grandchlldren that ‘are 10 and 11 Years old, thls'back
’yard is ba31cally for them with the- pool ‘and the
;trampollne ‘and ‘things._ like that so ‘'we didn’t do thlS to
‘upset Lois and I think there’s a way that -I.-mean, the
lots are small, there's no gettlng away from .them.

MS. LIPPER: You should of asked for a variance before
you built it. :

MR. FARROW: Well, what happened is we had gotten the
pool okay for the above-ground pool, we got the permit
and there was no variance needed, it was just fine and
then we, when we decided to put the deck around it all
of a sudden thlngs changed. P

MS{ LIPPER: But you didn’t ask fof a varianoe.'

MR. KANE: Can’t get a variance unt11 you put in the
appllcatlon but we’‘re not here for you to debate with
your neighbor, you’re here to express your opinion to
me.

MS. LIPPER: Okay, may I say something? I don’t want
to be made out as a bad guy because somebody built not
according to code without permission to a public
hearing, I’m not a bad guy.

MR. KANE: Nohody s maklng yoe to be a bad guy but
that’s what a court of appeals is is for them to get,
" to appeal for a change, a variation in the loss and
‘that’s why he’s here, this is exactly the place he
should be. o :

MS. LIPPER: Okay.

MR. KANE: iokay, do you have anythlng else that you
~want to say for thlS’

MS. LIPPER: Let me just think for a minute.
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'MR. KANE: Sure, sure, take'your time. '

MS. LIPPER: I guess there s nothlng.A The only other
thlng as I said. before if you look along Shore Drive
~and you look at all the ‘houses and I have been on a
boat so I know there’s not a house that has that kind
of structure.

MR. KANE: No, when we were talking about similar in
size, we’re talking about the nature of the deck itself
around the pool, this is not an overly big deck in the
location that it is, it might be a little unusual but -
it’s not an overly big deck, but just from what I see
here in the records but so noted. Anything else?

MS. LIPPER: No, that’s it.

MR. KANE: Thank you very much. Anybody else? At this
point, I’11 close the public portion of the meeting and
ask for how many mailings we had? o

MS. MASON: On April 20th, I mailed out 45 envelopes
and no responses. :

MR. REIS: Michael, is there a minimum? I don’t know
what the code is on this so help me out here and the
board perhaps is there a minimum requirement setback
from the lake, from the shore of the lake?

"MR. BABCOCK: No, there’s a setback from his rear
property line but not the lake, you know, the lake
could get higher or lower where his property line is by
Town Code is what his setback is, he’s not affecting
that.

MR. MINUTA: So there are no special requirements on
the lake as far as the setback? She menticned 40 feet
3 feet tall within 40 feet. ' ’

MR. BABCOCK: -Well, that’s not a Town of New Windsor.
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regulation that she mlght bv speaklng of, she may be
speaking of a deed restrlctlon, I don’t. know if there’s
~ a deed restriction anywhere but  the Town of New
g:Windsor's requlrements is that ‘the -rear- yard be 40 feet
" but it’s from his property line, it’s not from the
water edge. _

MS. LIPPER' I was told I couldn’t build a deck in the
front of my house toward the lake because I'm too close
and my neighbor was told the same thing that’s now
building this that we have to be 40 feet from the lake
to build something. :

MR. BABCOCK: It’s a 40 feet'rear yard.'

MS. LIPPER: ~Fromrthe lake. |
MR.,KANE;_'The.property iine.

HR~73315=. His property %ine>may go into the water.

MR. KANE: 1It’s from the property line, not from the
lake and some people depending on how high the lake
gets sometimes your property line is under water out
there, that’s just the way it is out there.

MS. LIPPER: I know my nelghbor wanted to build a deck
~and was told not to.

- MR. KANE:— Ma.am, honestly right now that’s hearsay,
your neighbor’s not here, I don’t know who told him, I
don’t know the specifics of it, anything specific would
be more than welcome. The deck right here going all
the way around the pool, is this all the same level?

MR. FARROW: Yes.

'MR. KANE: And this is level with the height of the
‘pool? - : : '
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MR. FARROW: Yes.
'MR. KANE: You have a 52 inch hlgh ledge’
MR. FARkOW. Yes.

MR. KANE: So the height off the ground on your deck
back here has to do with the ground sloping down a
little blt9

MR. FARROW: Yes.
MR. KANE: You built up to put the pool in?

MR. FARROW: No, we actually took dirt away and made a
pad for it with reinforcements around it and then put
the pool on that and then we were bulldlng the deck up
-from that.

MR. KANE. So this whole platform around the deck
"that’s all one height and it’s equal to the pool it’s
not higher than the pool?

MR. FARROW: That’s correct.

MR. MINUTA: Counselor, is there any requirements for
privacy screening within the zoning law?

MR. KRIEGER: No.

MR. REIS: Mr. Farrow fortunately started this without
the necessary approvals, okay, and you got from what I
am looking at these pictures you have extensive cost
and created something that’s very attractive but you’ve
__got a lot of cost. |

MR. FARROW: Yes, very obsérvaht.

- MR. REIS: We don’t want to be dlffxcult but in due
respect to your nelghbor, 1s there ‘any way -that you
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'fcould take part of your deck and just help me out here,
your nelghbor is to thls 91de°

'MR FARROW., Yes, this" is: her yard As you can see,
it’s fairly low grown with shrubbery and then this is
rher house. , ,

MR. REIS’ It’s unfortunate that’s the way it is,
before you go any further, just a suggestion, I‘’m not
making any demands, :is there*any way you can take this
away and bring more deck around this side so you’re not
going to have thls° : :

MR. FARROW: Not really because let me get you one
other picture, see we have, we put this patio here
that’s adjacent to the deck and we’re going to come
back and put the deck from there to here and just have
a gate onto the deck and the patio.

'MR. MINUTA: And‘yéur'neighbdr is this house?
MR. FARROW: That’s her, yeah.

MR.'MINUTA; So the stated objection is that there’s a
privacy issue but the deck is here and because there’s
currently nothing to screen except this portion here?

MR. FARROW: Well, this is wintertime but this is the
space between where the deck is now and where the fence
is and this is all this, this tree, now fully bloomed
and there’s two other trees, you can’t really get close
to the fence, that’s why when I spoke to Lois and she
said well, maybe if we put up another tree that wculd
‘be, you know, good enough for her but now she’s changed
her mind a little bit so--

MR. MINUTA: I’m not here to arbitrate whether you
-should or should not but I sympathize with her request
from the privacy issue, I’m not sure what avenue we can
take to assist in that, whether evergreen trees being
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 planted along that line may help.
MR. KANE: You can add that in as part of it.

'MS. LIPPER: I have azéﬁeétioﬁ about is it possible to
put a fence, a 6 foot, add 6 feet of fence just where I
see the pool? That would be satisfy me totally.

MR. BABCOCK: The ralllng of your deck instead of belng
4 foot high the area that she’s talking about--

MS. LIPPER: No, what I’'m saying is for my privacy, I
have a 6 foot fence, can they put, because if somebody
stands on their deck, they’re going to be 6 feet above
my 6 foot fence, can a 6 foot fence be tacked on to my
fence just in that area?

MR. MINUTA: That becomes a structural issue.

MR. BABCOCK: I don’t know how big this area is where
your deck is but on the edge of your deck that faces
her house in that area put a 6 foot high railing with
privacy slates in it so when he’s sitting on his deck--

MS. LIPPER: That would be fine.

MR. BABCOCK: And I haven’t been there myself for this,
is her house here and she’s complaining that from the
deck you can look into her yard?

MR. FARROW: So on the side where the railing is back
you’re suggesting--

MR. BABCOCK: Board and batten fence maybe.
MR. FARROW: To come up along that side.
MR. BABCOCK: Well, this is the side of her house here,

there’s only a section that, you know, a section from
where her--
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MS. LIPPER: It would more than satisfy me, I don’t
want to be difficult, I just don’t want to lose my
_privacy and I think I have that right. -

MR. FARROW: ;She‘seéms to'befsayihg if we put one of
those crisscross kind of lattice type lattice, I guess.

MS. LIPPER: Whatever, just so people can’t look into
my yard. :

MR. KANE: You’d be willing to do that if it was
approved?

MR. FARROW: I think so. Do we need to do that to get
it approved? :

MR. KANE: If that’s the way the motion may be carried
for you to do something like that, so it depends on
what the board wants. Any other questions?

MR. MINUTA: I’d like to make a motion if you’ll accept
one. '

MR. KANE: I’11 accept one.

'MR. MINUTA: Mr. Chairman, I make a motion that we
grant Richard Farrow his requested 7 foot side yard
setback and 23 foot rear yard setback for the existing
attached pool deck at 545 Shore Drive in an R-4 zone
with the contingency that anesthetic screen element be
pPlaced between the properties as acceptable to both
parties.

‘MR. KANE: Fai; en9ughW£or7yqu, sir?
MR. BABCOCK: Along the top of the deck, right.

MR. MINUTA: Along the top of the deck or that may come
out another option thinking off the top of my head
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maybe the tall evergreens, that way the deciduous trees
are not losing the leaves.
VHR.;KANE:;_To'put anYthiné'onfthe,fenceAwheh.the wind
comes through it’s probably going to take off, to
double up the fence that’s not an option so it--
~ MS. LIPPER: Lattice is okay.

MR. BABCOCK: If you make his ralllng 6 foot high.

MR. KRIEGER: - She s talklng about him putting it.
' MR. MINUTA: He could attach, if the railing is three
foot now attach another three foot section would give
you 6° feet and unless you have, your guests were over 6
foot tall peaking over.

MR. BABCOCK: So in this section just raise the railing
and put the lattice and she would be satlsfled and that
would make the board--

MS. LIPPER:V That would be fine.
MR. REIS: Second it.

MR. KANE: That(s okay with you, sir?
MR. FARROW: That would be fine.

MR. REIS: Second it.

ROLL CALL
_MR. REIS  « AYE o
MR. MINUTA AYE

"MR. KANE AYE
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' MR. KANE: Request for 7 ft. 51ae yard setback and 23
~ ft. rear yard: setback for existing attached. pool deck
~at 545 Shore Drlve ‘in an R- 4 zone.

Mr. Richard Farrow appeared before the. board for this
proposal .

MR. KANE: 8sir?

' MR. FARROW: Richard Farrow, 454 Shore Drive. What

»happened is I got a permit to put an.above-ground pool
which we did and then we dec1ded to put a deck around
lt' N

~ MR. KANE# And the deck’s . attached to your house?

MR. FARROW: Well,'lt's not and 1t ‘wasn’t- supposed to
be but because I was told because it’s within ten feet
of the existing house, it’s considered an attached deck
to the house and so once that happened, I had to follow
all the rules for an attached deck. ‘

MR. KANE: All your setbacks changed?"

MR. FARROW: Exactly'so then I ran out of the space in
the back yard because we’re on-Beaver Dam Lake so the
back yard——r

MR. KANE: Is out in the. lake?-

MR. FARROW: Well, the deck doesn’t go that far but
unfortunately, the property ran out. Then the" other
surprise I had was that on the side where we’re asking

"for 7 feet when we put the pool ‘in, I think they said
-if we were 12 feet from the property line we were fine
and we were actually 15 but now by puttlng the deck
‘around it we’re out of room. ‘
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MR. KANE: All your setbacks change once that deck--I

" don't remémber the 10'foot_from’the house?

"MR. BABCOCK' There’s no ten foot. What I think there
is is a little confusion there, if you can walk from
the house deck from the house to the house deck from
~the house deck to the pool deck it’s considered
attached so you can go from one deck to the’ next deck
out to the pool.

MR. FARROW: Well--

'MR. BABCOCK: You don’t go down on the ground .and come
‘back up? ' B - :

MR. FARROW: The way it is now you do.

MR. KANE: We don’t make the rules, we just try to
figure out what they are.

MR. BABCOCK: It’s considered to be attached the ten
foot maybe that was the misunderstanding.

MR. FARROW: We had a stairway coﬁing down from the
deck that would land on the pool deck so that probably
made it attached.

MR. KANE: Once the steps land on the pbol deck you’re
attached. ' ' '

MR. FARROW: So the problem is then now we have to
"consider it as a deck on the house so--

MR. KANE: The deck around the pool you consider the
deck to be there for safety issues?

MR. FARROW: Yes, safety and because the back yard is
slanted it kind of levels 1t out so you can sit around
the pool
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MR. KANE: The deck itself is similar in size to other
decks in the area? E :

_ MR. FARROW: = Yeah.
"HR. KAﬂE:u Don’t consider it overly big for your
neignborhood? '
MR. FARROW: No.
MR.- KANE: Create any water hazards or runoffs with the
building of the deck?
MR. FARROW: No.
'f,MR.:KANE: You cut down any trees, substantial
- vegetation? :

MR. FARROW: No.

MR. KANE: Any easements back there? Doesn’t seem to
be.

MR. FARROW: There’s sewer.
MR. KANE: But not where the deck and the pool is?
MR. FARROW: No.

MR. KANE: And once we go to the public hearing, if
everything is approved, you understand that you still
have to go and pass all the inspections from the
building department?

MR. FARROW: Of course. No, as  a matter of fact, we
‘called in the ‘inspectors a couple times to help us to
make sure it stayed within the spec and then when the
third time Frank or Lou, I don’t know which said hey, -
you know, you’re going to run into some problems,
better get a variance. So unfortunately or
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‘fortﬂhateiy, do you thlnk 1 can get thls done by the

end of this summer or--

'MR. KANE: I’11 accept a'motiéﬂ,;i

MR. RIVERA: I make a motion that we set up Mr. Richard
Farrow for a public hearing for the requested 7 foot
side yard setback and 23 foot rear yard setback for
ex1st1ng attached pool deck at 545 Shore Drive.

MR. uc DONALD. Second 1t.

' ROLL CALL
MR. RIVERA - AYE
MR. MC DONALD 'AYE

MR. KANE ~  AYE
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ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS: TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
COUNTY OF ORANGE: STATE OF NEW YORK

X
In the Matter of the Application for Variance of
RICHARD FARROW
AFFIDAVIT OF
SERVICE
BY MAIL
#04-25
X
STATE OF NEW YORK)
: ) SS:
COUNTY OF ORANGE)

MYRA L. MASON, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age and reside at 67
Bethlehem Road, New Windsor, NY 12553.

That on the 20TH day of APRIL, 2004, I compared the 45 addressed
envelopes containing the Public Hearing Notice pertinent to this case with the
certified list provided by the Assessor's Office regarding the above application for
a variance and I find that the addresses are identical to the list received. I then
placed the envelopes in a U.S. Depository within the Town of New Windsor.

Sworn to before me this _ZZ%M
yra L. Mason, Secretary

ENNIFER MEAD
Notary F",ublic, State Of New York
mm&‘:«ﬁ Mgranga County
n
comﬁss::m Expires 10/30/ 200




PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the TOWN OF NEW
WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public Hearing pursuant to Section 48-34A of the
Zoning Local Law on the following Proposition:

Appeal No. 04-25

Request of RICHARD FARROW

for a VARIANCE of the Zoning Local Law to Permit:

. Request for 7 ft. Side Yard Setback and; 23 ft. Rear Yard Setbackfor existing
attached pool deck

being a VARIANCE of Section  (48-12; Column G-8)

for property located at: 545 Shore Drive in an R4 Zone
known and designated as tax map Section 62 Block 9 Lot 23

PUBLIC HEARING will take place on MAY 10, 2004 at the New Windsor Town

Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, New York

beginning at 7:30 P.M.
7 Michael Kane, Chairman




’own of New Wndsor

. 555 Unlon Avenue -
New Windsor, New York 12553
Telephone: (845) 563-4631 -
Fax: (845) 563-4693

Assessors Office

1763

April 15, 2004

Richard Farrow

545 Shore Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

Re:  62-9-23 ~ ZBA# 04-25

Dear Mr. Férrow;

According to our records the attached list of property owners are wrthm five hundred (500) feet
~ of the above referenced property. Please note this property is also within 500" of the Town of

Cornwall.

The charge for this service is $65.00 , minus your deposit of $25.00.

Please remit thel balance of $40.00 to the Town Clerk’s Office.

Sincerely,

S ,j Tudd‘v‘ fley, TAO - ST
Sole Assessor ‘

JTW/tmp
Attachments :

:CC: Myra Mason, Planning Board - -



57241 :
Beaver Dam Lake Protecuon &
" Rehabilitation District :
clo Dept. of Public Works
. Route 17TM - .
Goshen. NY 10924

62-3-16.2 :
Vincent & Emily Mastellone
360 Oak Drive -

" New Windsor, NY 12553 = -

62-8-1 »

Linda Leone

584 Shoere Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

62-8-5

Mildred, Anthony & Paul Proietto
308 Walnut Avenue .

New Windsor, NY 12553

62-8-8

Francis Cirigliano

359 Oak Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

62-8-18, 62-8-19, 62-8-20 & 62-8-21
Dolores Schimenti

305 Maple Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

62-8-28, 62-8-29, 62-8-30,
62-9-26 & 62-9-27

Adele & William Wldmayer
/o0 Manfredo

67 Park Lane North

ranklin Square, NY 11010

62-8-36
Barbara Mcintosh
- 568 Shore Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

62-8-43 & 62-8-44

John Kolp & Cynthia Seibels
582 Shore Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

62-9-9

Harold & Kathryn Spencer
c/o Mr. & Mrs. Frank Spencer
575 Shore Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

- 62-2-19

Michael & Debra Rydlewskl
586 Shore Road :
New Wmdsor NY 12553

62-3-18.1- ,
-David & Valerie Abbott
354 Oak Drive .
New Windsor, NY 12553 - -

62-8-2

Peter & Emma Gasparini
300 Walnut Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553

62-8-6 & 62-8-37
Douglas Williams

363 Oak Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

62-8-9

Kenneth Rozenberg
3 Hunters Run
Suffern, NY 10901

62-8-22

Dorothy, Dolores & Donald Schxmenu
1227 Barry Drive South

Valley Stream, NY 11580

62-8-31, 62-8-32 & 62-8-33
Donald & Deborah Aldridge
558 Shore Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

62-8-40

Jamnes William Dainty

348 Old Dutch Hollow Road
Monroe, NY 10950

62-9-6
Camille Corallo
581 Shore Drive

- New Windsor, NY 12553

62-9-10 . .
Eric & Michael Johnson
573 Shore Drive ,
New Windsor, NY 12553

62315
Barbara Salony, Trustee
Salony Family Irr. Trust -

362 Oak Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553 ‘

) 62-7-48

Chris Tomas & Gloria Mylonas
532 Shore Drive -

~~ New Windsor, NY 12553 -

6283
Frank & Lorraine DiMitri

* 304 Walnut Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12553

62-8-7
Frank Lombardi
361 Oak Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

62-8-15.1

Edward & Margaret Janatsch
253 Oak Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

62-8-25, 62-8-26 & 62-8-27
Michael Falchi

546 Shore Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

62-8-34 & 62-8-35 .
John Bays & Amy Bjerke
562 Shore Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

 62-8-41, 62-8-42 & 62-9-15

Edward & Ann Marie McCa:tney

- 2 Dover Place - ——

Hempstead, NY 11550

| 62-9-7 & 62-9-8

Charles & Dorothy Collard
579 Shore Drive .
New Windsor, NY 12553

62-9-11

Frank & Elvina Spenccr
571 Shore Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553
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- 62-9-12 ,
Denis Symington
23 The Lindens
Harington Road
London, UK W43UQ

62-9-16

Gayle Gavin & Suzanne Hajj
35 West 90" Street - #5) (55)
TNY.NY 10024 :

62-9-19
~ Paul Deamnaley
549 Shore Drive .
New Windsor, NY 12553 . -

62-9-25.2

Michael Jacobs

541 Shore Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

62-9-30 :
Beaver Dam Lake Water Coxp

c/o Emily Mastellone, Treasurer

360 Oak Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

9—943

“Joseph Drexler, Trustee

The Scruffy Irr. Trust
9 Station Road
Salisbury Mills, NY 12577

62-9-17
The County of Orange

‘Beaver Dam Lake Protection
_255-275 Main Street

Goshen, NY 10924

62-9-21
Lios Lipper
547 Shore Drive

' New Windsor, NY 12553

62-9-28

Louise Aceto

531 Shore Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

62-9-32 & 62-9-33

Leon, Victoria & Natalie Dondysh
521 Shore Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

: 62-9- 14

Francis & Frances leroy

- 565 Shore Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

62-9-18 .
Silvia & Brian Locke

" 551 Shore Drive -
New Windsor, NY 12553

62-9-24.1

Catherine Cassara -

30 Colonial Drive
Farmingdale, NY 11735

62-9-29

Lynn Dalcin

529 Shore Drive _
New Windsor, NY 12553

62-9-35

James &Catherine Lowe
519 Shore Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
REQUEST FOR NOTIFICATION LIST

DATE: 04-13-04 PROJECT NUMBER: ZBA# 04-25 P.B.#
APPLICANT NAME: RICHARD FARROW

PERSON TO NOTIFY TO PICK UP LIST:

RICHARD FARROW

545 SHORE DRIVE

NEW WINDSOR, NY

TELEPHONE: 496-6563

TAX MAP NUMBER: SEC. 62 BLOCK 9 LOT 23
SEC. BLOCK LOT
SEC. BLOCK LOT

PROPERTY LOCATION: 545 SHORE DRIVE
NEW WINDSOR. NY

THIS LIST IS BEING REQUESTED BY:

NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD:

SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION: (ABUTTING AND ACROSS ANY STREET

SPECIAL PERMIT ONLY: (ANYONE WITHIN 500 FEET)

AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT:
(ANYONE WITHIN THE AG DISTRICT WHICH IS WITHIN 500'
OF SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION PROJECT)
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AMOUNT OF DEPOSIT:  25.00 CHECK NUMBER: 161

TOTAL CHARGES:
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Town of New Wmdsor

555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, New York 12553
Telephone: (845) 563-4615
Fax: (845) 563-4695

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
April 22, 2004

Richard Farrow
545 Shore Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR VARIANCE #04-25

Dear Mr. Farrow:

This is just to let you know your Notices for Public Hearing were mailed out and the notice was
also sent to The Sentinel Newspaper for publication. PLEASE NOTE: The Sentinel will bill
you directly for this add. This is not included in the escrow you posted upon application.
Your Public Hearing before the Zoning Board of Appeals for your requested variance at:

545 Shore Drive

New Windsor, NY

is scheduled for the May 10, 2004 agenda.

This meeting starts at 7:30 p.m. and is held in the Town Meeting Room at Town Hall. If you

have any questions or concerns in this matter, please feel free to contact me.

Very truly yours,

Myra Mason, Secretary
Zoning Board of Appeals

MLM:mim
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- P O,Bo#

USE VARIANCE: NEED: EAF . PROXY -

LEAD AGENCY: M) S) VOTE:A___N NEGATIVE DEC: M) S) VOTE:A___ N__

RIVERA - , RIVERA . :

MCDONALD ~ CARRED: Y___N MCDONALD CARRIED: Y___ N
Beviea - o REIS _

MINUTA D MINUTA -

KANE , _ KANE R

PUBLIC HEARING: M) S VOTE:A___N APPROVED: M)__S)___ VOTE:A___N__

RIVERA § RIVERA

MCDONALD CARRED: Y___N MCDONALD CARRIED: Y N

ALL VARIANCES - PRELIMINARY APPEARANCE:

SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING: ALY M  vote: A3 NO.
RIVERA

MCDONALD /

RES ) CARRIED: Y N

NEFFSRA

KANE E

PUBLIC HEARING: STATEMENT OF MAILING READ INTO MINUTES
VARIANCE APPROVED: "M)__. S _VOTE: A__N__ .

RIVERA ,

MC DONALD CARRIED: Y N .

REIS
MINUTA




 TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

RECEIPT OF ESCROW RECEIVED:

DATE RECEIVED: 03-29-04 , FOR: ' 04-25 ESCROW

FROM: RICHARD FARROW
545 SHORE DRIVE

~ NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

CHECK NUMBER: 160

AMOUNT: 300,00

RECEIVAD AT COMPTROLLER'S OFFICE BY:

7 ‘W/u'\

MMEL

PLEASE RETURN SIGNED COPY TO MYRA FOR FILING

© THANK YOU . .



Town of New Windsor

555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553
(845) 5634611

RECEIPT
#315-2004

03/30/2004

Famow, Richard
z58 O"L,*LA/ wﬂLgXu;\-

Received $ 50.00 for Zoning Board Fees, on 03/30/2004. Thank you for
stopping by the Town Clerk's office.

As always, itis our pleasure to serve you.

Deborah Green
Town Clerk



Town of New Wmdsor

555 Upbion Avenue
New Windsor, New York 12553
Telephone: (845) 5634615
- Fax: (845) 563-4695

ZONIN G BOARD ()F APPEALS
March 29, 2004

Richard Farrow
545 Shore Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR VARIANCE #04-25

" Dear Mr. Farrow:

~ This letter is to inform you that you have been placed on the April 12™, 2004 agenda for 7
the Zoning Board of Appeals to discuss your request for a variance at:

545 Shore Drive
New Windsor, NY

This meeting starts at 7:30 p.m. and is held in the Town Meeting Room at Town Hall. If
you have a problem with this time and/or date, please contact me at the above number
and we will reschedule your appearance. If you have any further questions, please feel
free to contact me. ,

Very truly yours,

-Myra Mason, Secretary
Zoning Board of Appeals

MLM:mlm



II.

111

Iv.

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE

3 hib -0y Application Type: ' Use Variance 0 Area Variance &
Date Sign Variance [ Interpretation
Owner Information: __ ‘ Phone Number: ( 375) $#4¢S¢€ 3
&JC&MLB FARRIOW Fax Number: ()
(Name)
SYS Skt D& MNoowin); wdS IV
(Address)
Applicant:
é Am ‘L) Phone Number: (___ )
(Name) Fax Number: ()
(Address)

Forwarding Address, if any, for return of escrow: Phone Number: ( )
Fax Number: (

N’

(Name)
(Address)

Contractor/Engineer/Architect/Surveyor/: Phone Number ($'S) 456~ 02135

) - - Fax Number: ( )
Chas P h WA

(Name)
(Address)
Property Information:
Zone:__ £ Y Property Address in Question: SYS SH¢ bﬂ..
Lot Size:_70 ¥ |39 Tax Map Number: Section__ & 2 Block_ 4  Lot_23

What other zones lie within 500 feet? _

Is pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this Application? 40
When was property purchased by present owner? _¢ / 14& i
Has property been subdivided previously? AW " If so, When;
Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the property by the
Building/Zoning/Fire Inspector?
f. Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any proposed? M

o ap T

*%%%P] EASE NOTE:****** |
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF
SUBMITTAL.

COMPLETE THIS PAGE []



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE contmued

vi. AREA VARIAN CE: (This information w1ll be on your Bulldmg
. Department Denial form you receive)

Area Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,

Reguireménts Proposed or Available Variance Request

Min. Lot Area

Min. Lot Width

Reqd. Front Yd.

Reqd. Side Yd. 1S £4 R £+ 7t

Reqd. Rear Yd. qr.o H (71 & 13.&

Reqd. St Front*

Max. Bldg. Hgt.

Min. Floor Area*

Dev. Coverage*

Floor Area Ration**

Parking Area

*Residential Districts Only

desleR T .. TN 2 X el

l‘UIl—l\Cblut:Illldl Districts G Ullly

PLEASE NOTE: :
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF
SUBMITTAL.

COMPLETE THIS PAGE []



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE - continued

IX. In making its determination, the ZBA shall take into consideration, among other aspects, the benefit
to the applicant if the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the health, safety and
welfare of the neighborhood or community by such grant. Also, whether an undesirable change will
be produced in the character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will be created

"by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved
by some other method feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3) whether the
requested area variance is substantial; (4) whether the proposed variance will have an adverse effect
or impact on the physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district; and (5)
whether the alleged difficulty was self-created.

After reading the above paragraph please describe why you believe the ZBA should grant your application

for an Area Variance:
I reC.BHbd a permd' o h&lM ‘14\15 poq) M
Shece Wpronwh 15 small, my ctradiv ca o 2

ad 1ce <C. 24. NSpecfdr an_ca e/a{ eam;/

- Jo cnfwrm fs/ery‘H»M( wao _onFrack . We Han called for a ﬁmu/
Ok _amd a JW msmdvr‘ come _amd _adviyed wo fo aek fom a variance,
Mﬁ%ﬂi%&.&%@ﬂ&h

app s var Ths pco wn I com
val /UWO\/a‘I’LM 04 74‘-’ yww( ﬂm/ wnljme ﬂ’pouhfe W‘M% %{alrmc
J‘/Q»t Mohwa 1‘v 29 d/ovl\ Wi Al updard mg

)akc /~M‘w /)\M Ju/noaa‘f'ldm does pof ef#d )"(1 p/\yyca/ or enyirii me»r}a/
condhnn ot Ha Ne\?)\ b hovd.

P A 1

Fam respectil cacking fhe 284 P '%rawq' Jwe var)anee So we

com complti e ,ﬂrodld"'

PLEASE NOTE: , ‘
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF
SUBMITTAL. '

COMPLETE THIS PAGE []



XII. ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:

(@)

Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure that the quality of the zone and
neighboring zones is maintained or upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the New
Windsor Zoning Local Law is fostered. (Trees, landscaped, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing,
screening, sign limitations, utilities, drainage.)

XIIl. ATTACHMENTS REQUIRED:

W
O

O 0OO0ooo

Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement. Copy of deed and title policy.

Copy of site plan or survey (if available) showing the size and location of the lot,buildings,
facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs,
curbs, paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question.

Copies of signs with dimensions and location.

Three checks: (each payable to the TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR)

One in the amount of $__300.00 or 500.00 . (escrow)

One in the amount of $___50.00 or 150.00 , (application fee)

One in the amount of § 25.00 _, (Public Hearing List Deposit)

Photographs of existing premises from several angles. (IF SUBMITTING DIGITAL
PHOTOS PRINTED FROM COMPUTER - PLEASE SUBMIT THREE(3) SETS OF
THE PHOTOS.) -

XIV. AFFIDAVIT.
STATE OF NEW YORK)

) SS.:

COUNTY OF ORANGE)

The undersigned applicant, being duly swom, deposes and states that the information, statements and representations contained in
this application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or to the best of his/her information and belief. The
applicant further understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take action to rescind any variance granted if the

conditions or situation presented herein are materially changed. M —m

Sworn to before me this:

Owner's Signature (Notarized)
’bﬂ/aayof el 2094 , ~ ~ .
[KICHARY  FARROW
Owner's Name (Please Print)
/‘),'\ drnn W
gmuure and Stamp of Notary Applicant's Signature (If not Owner)

MARY REDDICONTO

PLEASE NOTE: NOTARY PUBUC OF HEW JERSEY
THIS APPLICATION AR ED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF

SUBMITTAL.

COMPLETE THIS PAGE L]



’OWN OF NEW WINDSOR
555 UNION AVENUE
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553
(845) 563-4615 (MYRA MASON)

ZONING BOARD PROCEDURES

PLEASE READ PAGE ONE AND TWO OF THIS PACKAGE AND SIGN PAGE TWO
IT EXPLAINS THE PROCEDURE TO BE FOLLOWED FOR YOUR APPLICATION.

PLEASE COMPLETE THE ATTACHED APPLICATION FORMS WHERE IT APPLIES TO YOUR SITUATION AND RETURN
TO MYRA MASON (845-563-4615) AT THE ZONING BOARD OFFICE (LOCATED IN THE PLANNING BOARD &
ENGINEERING OFFICE IN TOWN HALL) WITH THREE CHECKS MADE PAYABLE TO "THE TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR"
AS FOLLOWS:

RESIDENTIAL: (Three Separate Checks Please)

APPLICATION FEE: $ 50.00

*ESCROW: $300.00

**DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: $ 25.00
MULTI-FAMILY: (Three Separate Checks Please)

APPLICATION FEE: $150.00

*ESCROW: $500.00

**DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: $ 25.00
COMMERCIAL: (Three Separate Checks Please)

APPLICATION FEE: $150.00

*ESCROW: $500.00

**DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: $ 25.00
INTERPRETATION: (Three Separate Checks Please)

APPLICATION FEE: $150.00

*ESCROW: $500.00

**DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: $ 25.00

YOU WILL THEN BE SCHEDULED FOR THE NEXT AVAILABLE AGENDA FOR YOUR "PRELIMINARY
MEETING".
e T3

LIST OF PROPERTY OWNERS
WITHIN 500 FT. RADIUS OF
PROPERTY IN QUESTION:

ESCROW

IS TO COVER OUTSIDE
PROFESSIONAL FEES SUCH AS
ZBA ATTORNEY FEE, MINUTES OF

APPROXIMATE COST FOR
PUBLIC HEARING LIST:
YOUR PORTION OF THE MEETING,
ETC. THE BALANCE WILL BE
RETURNED TO YOU UPON
CLOSING FILE.

1-10NAMES  25.00
11-220NAMES  35.00
21-30NAMES  45.00
3140 NAMES 55.00
41-50 NAMES  65.00
51-60NAMES  75.00
61-70 NAMES  85.00
71-80 NAMES  95.00
81-90 NAMES 105.00
91-100 NAMES 11>.00

THE APPLICANT WILL BE BILLED
DIRECTLY FOR THE PUBLIC HEARING

ADVERTISEMENT IN THE “SENTINEL
NEWSPAPER”

IS $1.00 EA. ADDITIONAL
NAME :

=l

ANYTHING OVER 100 NAMES "i
u
il

PAGE 1



FOLLOWING YOUR PRELIMINARY MEETING, THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY WILL
ORDER YOUR "PUBLIC HEARING LIST" FROM THE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE.

1. WHEN THE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE NOTIFIES YOU THAT YOUR LIST IS READY,
~ YOU MUST COME IN AND PAY THE BALANCE DUE FOR THE LIST. (THIS
WILL BE PREPARED ON LABELS FOR YOUR CONVENIENCE). .

2. PREPARE AN ENVELOPE (self-sealing envelopes are much appreciated) FOR EACH
LABEL WITH YOUR RETURN ADDRESS AND A REGULAR $.37 STAMP. BRING
THE PREPARED ENVELOPES AND A COPY OF THE LIST TO THE ZONING
BOARD SECRETARY FOR MAILING. YOUR PUBLIC HEARING DATE WILL BE
SCHEDULED AT THIS TIME.

NOTE:
IF IT IS EASIER FOR YOU, YOU CAN BRING THE ENVELOPES WITH YOU WHEN

YOU PICK UP AND PAY FOR YOUR LIST. YOU CAN PUT THE LABELS ON AT THAT
TIME AND BRING THEM TO THE ZBA OFFICE FOR COMPLETION.

** MUST READ AND SIGN **

| 1 UNDERSTAND THAT I WILL BE BILLED DIRECTLY FOR MY “LEGAL NOTICE”
TO BE PUBLISHED IN THE SENTINEL NEWSPAPER FOR MY PUBLIC
HEARING....(this charge is not deducted from your escrow posted).

MW/ ) 3«;6 o4

SIGNATURE

NOTE:

THE ZBA MEETS ON THE 2™° AND 4™ MONDAY OF EACH MONTH UNLESS A HOLIDAY FALLS ON THAT DATE.
(JULY AND AUGUST — ONE MEETING PER MONTH ONLY) ,

- PAGE2 ,
COMPLETE THIS PAGE [



